

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2017-11-13 4:56:52 PM
To: Kimberly Veeneman [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6dad76ee6723486c8bf97ec2552a4c8c-Kimberly Ve]
Subject: FW: DRAFT ENERGY TABLE AGENDA from COO
Attachments: DRAFT ENERGY ROUNDTABLE AGENDA 10Nov17.docx

HI Kim,

If Terry decides that this is an event that he wants to attend instead of Peter, would he even be able to from a scheduling perspective?

-Jordan

-----Original Message-----

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: November 13, 2017 4:56 PM
To: Tabatha Bull
Cc: David Barrett
Subject: RE: DRAFT ENERGY TABLE AGENDA from COO

Hi Tabatha,

I spoke with Dianne about this and she has put a hold in Peter's calendar for the event. I am a bit reluctant to confirm Peter before Terry weighs in. I'm not sure how he wants to handle it, as he may consider this an event that he wants to attend himself, given his new role.

Either way it's held in Peter's calendar, so we have a little time.

Let me know if you want to discuss.

-Jordan

-----Original Message-----

From: Tabatha Bull
Sent: November 13, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Jordan Penic; David Barrett
Subject: FW: DRAFT ENERGY TABLE AGENDA from COO

Hi Jordan

Can you let me know how you want to proceed with this? Given that it is next week, I want to be sure that we get it into Peter's calendar before he is booked. I am happy to send on to Dianne with an explanation and copy you.

Thanks
Tabatha

-----Original Message-----

From: Tabatha Bull
Sent: November 13, 2017 8:27 AM
To: Terry Young; Jordan Penic
Cc: David Barrett
Subject: FW: DRAFT ENERGY TABLE AGENDA from COO

Hi All

Please see attached an agenda for the next Energy Roundtable. In the past Bruce would receive an invitation from the MO's office, has that come in yet? I spoke to Peter about the table when he first started, but can prepare a note on the members for him. From our perspective, this would be a good opportunity to discuss the implementation plan and as part of his update he can discuss the Symposium and the engagement we are undertaking on the first two LTEP directive items. Please let me know if you want me to coordinate with Peter or if you will.

Thanks
Tabatha

-----Original Message-----

From: Sharkey, Emma (ENERGY) [mailto:Emma.Sharkey@ontario.ca]
Sent: November 12, 2017 1:38 PM
To: Tabatha Bull
Subject: FW: DRAFT ENERGY TABLE AGENDA from COO

Hi Tabatha,

We recently received the draft agenda for the next First Nations-Ontario Energy Table, scheduled for Nov. 22 from 6-8 pm at the Chelsea.

We haven't received much head's up on this, so sharing asap.

Dave is leading from our team, so feel free to connect with him.

Thanks,

Emma